From: R

Sent: 04, 2020 2:35 PM

To:

L% : .

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: NP/653/2019/AG Draft Final Report and Executive Summary

pear [

Thank you. Let me please ask Darek for his availability and we get back to you asap.
Best wishes,

Research and Innovation Unit - Capacity Building Division

From:

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2020 14:33
To: (RN S S B

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: NP/653/2019/AG Draft Final Report and Executive Summary

Thanks for this. (our project lead) is actually on annual leave that week, so would the meeting be possible the
week after perh September 21 or 22 (any time before 15:00 UK time) would best for us.

Let me know if that would work for you.

Best,

¥ rom SRR R b SRR R R |

Sent: 04 September 2020 12:21
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: NP/653/2019/AG Draft Final Report and Executive Summary

Dear

Concerning the final project meeting, would you be available on 15 Sep (Tuesday) at 11.00 or 14.00?
Thank you!

Best regards,

rrow: R R R o WA |

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2020 12:28
To
Cc:



Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: NP/653/2019/AG Draft Final Report and Executive Summary

vear [

Thanks for your note, happy to bring out the quantitative findings more clearly and emphasise the comparison of
impact and implementation scores in the conclusions. We’ll be sending in a revised version of the report next Friday.

As already mentioned, let us know if you'd like to schedule a final project meeting for after the report submission to
discuss the findings and next steps with publication. We’re happy to arrange a call over Skype or Microsoft Teams at
a time that suits.

From: | SRR AR s ot R

Sent: 04 September 2020 11:01
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: NP/653/2019/AG Draft Final Report and Executive Summary

pear [

Apologies for this late message but after a further review and taking into consideration the intended audience of the
report there is a point which | was wondering if could be still taken into consideration > Inclusion in the conclusions
and implications of key information from the summary of quantitative findings —> our main interest is in the
comparison of impact and implementation scores (the most tangible / operational conclusions = technology areas
with the highest scores). Our stakeholders are interested not only on the clearly identified general enabling factors
and opportunities for research but also on key areas for possible testing, development and/or implementation. This
addition, would clearly indicate which 3 technology areas have the highest scores (Maritime domain awareness —
combined, Heterogeneous robotic systems — Impact and Predictive asset maintenance — implementation) and thus
would make sense to be considered when planning future EBCG Al developments.

Thx in advance,

Research and Innovation Unit - Capacity Building Division

From:
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 1:34 PM
To:

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: NP/653/2019/AG Draft Final Report and Executive Summary

Thanks very much for sending over the consolidated feedback and comments on our report. We will aim at
incorporating all feedback and sending you the revised and copy-edited version of the report on September 11.
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Having had a quick look through your comments we don’t think it should be necessary to have a call to discuss.
However, we were wondering if you’d like to arrange a final project meeting after submission of the revised report,
perhaps in w/c September 14? This would be an opportunity to discuss the report findings and potential next steps
with publication as well as AOB.

Thanks in advance and best wishes,

From:
Sent: 01 September 2020 09:36
To: SN N s N s
Cc:

£

Subject: [EXT]RE: NP/653/2019/AG Draft Final Report and Executive Summary

vear [

Please disregard the document ending with “LR” (the attached one). All comments concerning the report were
included in the other document (“Al study - Draft Final Report — Frontex review”).

Thank you.

Best regards,

it - Capacity Building Division

From:
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 10:27

To: [RERRRRR S e N A

Subject: RE: NP/653/2019/AG Draft Final Report and Executive Summary

| hope my email finds you well. Thank you for the report and the executive summary.
Please find attached our comments/input.

For any clarifications please don’t hesitate to contact us via email, phone or VC.
Thank you!

Kind regards,

Research and Innovation Unit - Capacity Building Division

From:
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 21:07
To:




|

Subject: NP/653/2019/AG Draft Final Report and Executive Summary

Dear.all,

Hope this finds you well and that you’re having a nice and relaxing summer.

Thank you again for all your help in sourcing interview contacts and otherwise supporting our study on Al-based
capabilities in border security. Please see attached the Draft Final Report and an Executive Summary of our study
which integrates findings of the WP1 Report with outputs of WP2, including the technology adoption roadmaps.

The attached report is part-way through our QA process: we have addressed the QA comments, and are now
awaiting final scoring assessment from our reviewers.

I’'m attaching the report and summary in both PDF and docx formats for your records, feel free to use the docx to
record your comments and feedback. As previously discussed, we’d be grateful if you could provide comments by 04
September 2020, following which we can issue the final versions by 11 September 2020. We’re happy to hear any
thoughts on report and the Executive Summary, including if you’d like us to emphasise or de-emphasise any
particular sections to maximise utility of the products for wider organisational purposes. The Draft Final Report
includes a Preface which summarises the purposes and outputs of the study, but we’re happy to supply a separate
short abstract as well if you prefer.

Let me know if you foresee any issues with the timeline or if there’s any immediate questions or inquiries. We're
looking forward to receiving your comments.

Thanks in advance and best wishes,
Linda
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